
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
TO: STATE MINERAL AND ENERGY BOARD MEMBERS 
 
FROM: GREG ROBERTS 
 ENERGY LANDS DIRECTOR 
 OFFICE OF MINERAL RESOURCES 
 
  DATE: DECEMBER 11, 2024 
 

NOMINATION AND TRACT REPORT 
 

I. PRESENT LEASE SALE 

A. Approval by the State Mineral and Energy Board (Board) was previously granted to the Staff of 
the Office of Mineral Resources (OMR) to process and advertise seven (7) tracts that were 
nominated for today’s Mineral lease Sale. 

By comparison, OMR received twenty (20) nominations for advertisement concerning the 
December 2023 Mineral Lease Sale. 

B. Prior to today’s mineral lease sale, the staff of the Office of Mineral Resources was informed of 
a failure by the publisher of the Bossier Parish Journal to advertise tract 45873. 

 

II.     FUTURE LEASE SALE 

A. Five (5) nominations for advertisement were received by OMR for the February 12, 2025 
Mineral Lease Sale.  

By comparison, OMR received six (6) nominations for advertisement with respect to the 
February 2024 Mineral Lease Sale.  
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